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10 CASTILLON

If

nothing of (lelil)prntp cniplty in flio chnrnctcr of

till' SiHiniiinls, anil tliov hnvn iih lilllo, pi^riinjiM, of

hiiril-lii'iirtcihii'SM as otdor people. 'I'lie iimi! of the

toleilo, or liravii, to reven^'e private wronj^.x, in now
unknown, llorse-racinf; wasatteinpteil to he intro-

diireil hy the Duke of San CarloH, at Mailriil, in

IHKO, with an Kn^lixh liorHeapiinst a Spanish one;

lait the Kn^lish liorse was heaten hy foul play,

nnil tlic (hike insultcil oh )ie loft the >rfoiinil.

Tiu' Castilinn in the stanilaril dialeet of the

Hi)anish lanpia^e. DiiriiiK the stnij^Kles with the

IVloors, many ilialeetJ< of the Romuiuo, or mixture
of the Latin with tlio (iermanie toiijiriies, grew up
in Spain, which tinally mcltcii into three—the

(ialieian, Caslilian, anil Catalonian. On the mar-
riage of Isaheila, ipieen of Castile, with Fcrilinanil

of Aragon, the Castilian Homanzo became the

laiifTiiagc of the court, and has maintained itH

pre-eminence ever since.

HUtoru.—The Castiles anciently formed parts of

Cantahrui, and the country of the Celtiheri, Ore-
tuni, and Cnrjirntuni ; and, like the rest of Spain,

were successively overrun hy Komans, Goths, and
Saracens. After the expulsion of the Saracens,

and various vicissitudes, the sovereignty of Castile

came hy marriage to Saiicho HI,, king*)f Navarre,

whose son Ferdinand was made king of Castile in

KliU. He married the sister of Vcremond III.,

king of Leon, but afterwards killed his father-in-law

in battle, and was himself crowned king of Leon,
in 1037. The crowns of Castile and Leon were
afterwards separated and again united several

times, till, by the marriage of Isabella, who held

hoth crowns, with Ferdinand, king of Aragon, in

1479, the three kingdoms were, as at present, con-

solidated into one. Castile, as well as the rest of

Spain, has for a lengthened period been exposed
to the scourge of a civil war carried on \vithout

zeal on either side, but with the most detestable

perfidy and cruelty.

CASTILLON, a town of France, dcfp. Gironde,

cap. cant., on the Dordogne, 11m, ESL. Libourn.
Pop. 3,.')1G in 1861. In 1451, an obstinate engage-
ment was fought under the walls of this town
between the English and French, when the lat-

ter were victorious. In the commune of Cas-
tillon are the remains of the Chateau de Montaigne,
to which the illustrious essayist of that name re-

tired in 1572, and where he breathed his last on
the 13th of September, 15£2.

CASTLEBAK, an inl. town of Ireland, prov.

Connaught, co. Mayo, at the N. extremity of the

lake of the same name, 126 m. W. by N.'Dublin,
on the Midland-(ireat-Western railway. Pop.
6,373 in 1831, and 3,022 in 1861. The town was
taken by a French force under General Humbert,
which landed at Killala in 1798, but was shortly

after evacuated on the approach of the main army
of the British under Lord Comwallis. It is the
assize town of the co., and consists of a square,

and a long street with some branches. The par.

church and a K. Cath. chapel are new, large and
elegant buildings ; there are also a meeting-house
for Methodists, a large parochial school, a national

school, an intirraary, and two dispensaries. There
are barracks for artillery and infantry, lit to ac-

commodate 650 men. The constabulary and the
revenue police have stations here. By a charter

of James I. in 1613, the corporation consists of a
portreeve, 15 burgesses, and a commonalty, which
returned 2 mem. to the Irish H, of C. till the
Union, when it was disfranchised. The assizes for

the CO. are held here ; also general sessions in Jan.
and Oct., and petty sessions every Saturday. The
court-house is a well-arranged' building. The
county prison, erected on the radiating principle,

has 128 cells, and 33 other sleepnig rooms. Linen

CASTLETOX
and linen yarn are manufai'tiired to «omo extent,

and sold in the linen-hall ; there are also tobaci-o

and soap inaniifactoricH, a tannery, and a brewery.

There is an extensive trade in grain, and other

agricultural priidiice. Markets on Saturdays; fairs,

llth of May, 9th of July, 16th of Sept., and l«th

of November,
CASTLKCOMKH, an inland town of Ireland,

prov. Leinster, co. Kilkenny, on the Deeii, an
atlhient of the Nore, 52 in, 8K. Dublin. I'op.

2,4:!(! in 1831, and 1,435 in 1861. The town,
which siitT'ered much in an unsuccessful attack hy
the insurgents in 1798, consists of a main street

planted on each side, and of some others branching
from it, and is remarkable for neatness and good
order. Tiie |)ar. church on a neighbouring hill,

a large K. Cath. chapel, a convent, a MethiKlist

meeting-house, a court-house, a dispensary, and a
barrack, are the principal buildings. Little trade

is carried on, the |>lace deriving its support chietly

from the neighbouring collieries, which furnish a
copious supply of fuel to the adjoining counties.

The mineral is of the carbonaceous or stone coal

species, which burns without tlame, being the

slaty, glantz coal of Werner. Fairs are held on
Mar. 27, May 3, June 21, Aug. 10, Sept. 14, Oct,

28, and Dec'. 14. General sessions in June, anil

petty sessions evcrj' Friday; also a manorial coiurt

for small debts.

CASTLEDOUGLAS (formeriy Carlimmrk, from
the name of a lake in its immediate vicinity), an
inland burgh or barony of Scotland, co. or stcwart^

rj' of Kirkcudbright, par. Kelton, on the railway
from Dumfries to Portpatrick, 18 m. from the for-

mer, and 68 from the latter. Pop, 2,261 in 1861.

The to>vn is neat and well built, and consists of a
main street along the road, with several lesser

streets running at right angles or parallel to it.

It is quite a modem town, and is wholly indebted
for its existence and prosperity to the advancing
wealth of the thriving agricultural district bj'-

which it is surrounded. Its consequence has been

of late years materially increased by the transfer

to it of the weekly com and cattle markets, the

most important in the co., originally held at lihone
House, a small village, distant 1^ m. The famous
horse-fair of Kelton Hill is still held at Phone
House ; but it has lost much of its original im-
portance, as horses from Ireland, which formed its

staple, are now generalljy sent direct to the fairs

in England by steam, instead of taking a cir-

cuitous land route by Kelton Hill. It has an ex-
tensive retail trade, but no manufactures.
CASTLETON, a par. of England, co. Deri)y,

hund. High Peak. Area, 10,100 acres. Pop. 1,157
in 1861. The village is 143 m. N. by W. London.
The vale of Castleton is in the heart of the Peak
district, about 1,000 ft. below the level of the sur-

rounding hill ranges, and is 6 m. in length, and
from 1 to 2 m. in width, with several smaller dales

opening to it on the N. and S. It is a fertile tract

watered by several rivulets, and a])proac}ied from
the Chapel-le-Frith side, through a long and deep
chasm, crossing the mountain range, and called

the ' Winnets,' or windgates, from the strong gusts

and currents of air that usually prevail : the road
>vinds down a considerable declivity, between pre-

cipices rising upwards of 1,000 ft. on each side,

and opens, by a sudden turn, on the vale, in which
there are three villages, Hope, Brough (both in

the parish of Hope), and Castleton. The latter

is at the base of a steep rock, whose summit is

crowned by the mins of the Castle of the Peak,
considered a genuine specimen of the Saxon pe-
riod ; though the traditions of the neighbourhood
ascribe it to Wm. Peverell, a natural son of the

Norman Conqueror. The keep is still nearly en-


